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From: Carpenter, Scott
To: Sandi Keef
Cc: Bo Kennedy
Subject: RE: The Forefront at Thompson"s Point - Ability to Serve Project
Date: Thursday, February 13, 2014 1:54:00 PM

To whom it may concern;
 
We, Unitil Natural Gas have been in contact with the owner of the Thompson Point
project and have conceptionally come to terms with an agreement to service this
project as the result of our meetings. 
 
As a side note, we did some work last fall (2013) that included upgrading and
extending our existing gas main to a 4” main on Sewall St., down the street  in the
direction of the Thompson’s Point project and ran a service to the Eyecare Medical
building at 53 Sewall St.  We look forward to working with everyone on this exciting
project as it comes together!
 
If you need something else, please don’t hesitate to contact us.
 
Kindest Regards,
Scott
 
Scott Carpenter
New Business Development

        ME Gas Operations
        1075 Forest Ave
        Portland, ME 04103-3586
        Phone: (207) 541-2543
        Fax: (207) 541-2593
 
From: Sandi Keef [mailto:SKeef@fstinc.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 2:49 PM
To: Carpenter, Scott
Cc: Bo Kennedy
Subject: The Forefront at Thompson's Point - Ability to Serve Project
 
Please find the attached request for a formal Ability to Serve Capacity Letter for the Thompson’s
Point project.  Please contact our office with any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Sandi Keef  |  Technical Assistant

FAY, SPOFFORD & THORNDIKE formerly DeLuca Hoffman Associates
778 Main Street, Suite 8 |  South Portland, ME  04106
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The information transmitted in this electronic communication is
intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of or taking
of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If
you received this information in error, please contact IT
Services at 800-835-8666 and properly dispose of this
information.
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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